

**Jenna Fuller**

1053 Eucalyptus Drive

El Cajon, CA 92020

jen@ajreaper.com

619-573-7197

## **ABOUT ME**

My name is Jenna Fuller and I am a San Diego Graphic & Web Designer with 5 years professional experience in the Graphics and Web industry. I graduated in late 2006 with a Bachelors of Science from the Art Institute of California - San Diego and majored in Media Arts. I have been creating websites and working with Photoshop for almost 10 years.

As a creative individual I am looking to work for a business that is as equally artistically and creatively driven as I am. One of the most important things I look for is a casual, yet productive environment with room to grow. Personality-wise I am a friendly, curious, studious, outspoken, personable, blunt hard-head with a sarcastic wit. I work well in a team though I tend to be more of a leader, love collaboration, and will often seek out the opinions, feedback and criticisms of others in order to improve my game. I'm chock-full of questions and answers.

Being something of a jack-of-all-trades I am capable of handling not only your web and graphics needs, but also your multimedia needs. I have dabbled in many different subjects and am always eager to learn something new.

## **ASSOCIATIONS**

### **Member of the HTML Writers Guild**

HWG is a group of web professionals who follow the International Webmaster's Association Standard of Professional Practices. Members must strive for quality in the development of web sites. Coding that is validated by Word Wide Web Consortium (W3C) and follows ISO standards and practices are encouraged.

## **METHODOLOGY**

Sample Concept-to-Live 10/2011 [ LINK: [http://www.ajreaper.com/\\_docs/jenna\\_fuller\\_methodology.pdf](http://www.ajreaper.com/_docs/jenna_fuller_methodology.pdf) ]

The PDF above illustrates how I develop Web Sites from start to finish.

**Jenna Fuller**

1053 Eucalyptus Drive

El Cajon, CA 92020

jen@ajreaper.com

619-573-7197

## **OBJECTIVE**

As a web and graphic designer and developer my objective is to utilize my technical and creative skills and expertise through effective presentation of information via the Internet, in print, and in other media outlets.

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### **Senior Web & Graphic Designer**

**Master Print Communications - San Diego, CA**

**June 2009 to Present**

Web Design, Web Development, Web Graphics, Site Management, Flash Design & Development, Email/Newsletter Design & Development, Mobile Design & Development, jQuery, JavaScript, PURL Design & Development, eCommerce Design/Development/Management, Graphic Design, Direct Mail Marketing, Pre-Press, Web2Print Template Design & Development, Photo Manipulation, Cinematography, Story Boarding, Sound Engineering, Compositing, Motion Graphics, Customer Support, Technical Support, Invoicing, SEO, Keyword Research, On-page Optimization, PPC Management, Project Management, Writing, Photography

### **Digital Artist**

**Internity Production - San Diego, CA**

**April 2007 to January 2010**

Web Design, Web Development, Web Graphics, Site Management, Flash Design & Development, JavaScript, eCommerce Design/Development/Management, Graphic Design, Package Design, Identity & Brand Design, Logo Design, Illustration, Concept Design, Photo Manipulation, Story Boarding, Sound Engineering, Compositing, Motion Graphics, 2D Animation, Special & Visual Effects, Project Management, Writing

### **Customer Service Representative**

**C&T Electronics - San Diego, CA June**

**2006 to June 2009**

Customer Support, Technical Support, Invoicing

## **EDUCATION**

### **BA in Media Arts**

The Art Institute of California - San Diego, CA

**2003 to 2006**

## **SKILLS**

Graphics Design, Web Design, XHTML, CSS, jQuery, Photoshop, Dreamweaver, Illustrator, Flash, Word, Powerpoint, Excel, SEO, Keyword Research, Technical Writing, Web-to-Print, CMS, Blogging, Wordpress, Wireless Networking, Technical Support, Customer Service, Mobile Web, Video Editing, Photography

## **PORTFOLIO**

[www.ajreaper.com](http://www.ajreaper.com)